4/18/70

Uie Jopes Bhonds, Arvebiviat
The Naticonel Archives
¥nahington, D.C.

Desr Iz, Rhonde,

Thank you for the peges from the "Iegs Proof” file, amitted and new
recelvad. I did vot ordar 1t sand at the acdad cost of registration, « th roturn
rreeipt Yo you ead have pot ssked that snything be sent ot this sdded cvet in a
very long Bime. I would prefey thet you not underge this sdded cost unless I ssk 1t

What you aend ls not quite cosplete. Thors wss more sli retion Lhok
o Liebeler indicated. In the eriginafd request I s wked for all tuo chengoe in
and required Ly tha changes in the subzectlon "Alleged assonciotion vith various
iexican or Cubsn individuale”., I balieve in zeventing it I 4id refer %o page S5,
whieh is en erro®, 1% appears in tus printed Zeport beglicing on puge 'J‘l. Baefore
finsl edlting, vhis *aa.yage axtendad paut the bottom of pege 3RB, the lasy »T bhe
editad pagse sent ne.

I weuld sppyecisto wiebt 1 miesinzg in whst yeu sent me thet will end le
me fo understond ell chonges thin chenge reculred, in the preceediny ond foliowing
secbions &s woll ve in the above-titled one.

Also, My, Viebeler refarred o his Having written thzss chamgas on a
yellew pad. The chenges sent me e¥e typad, I recognize Bhot Mr. fdebelor's recol-

leetion way bBave been faulty, but 41: is also posalbls that they sre gecurade, Thore-
fore, if sueb chonges exis®, “r, Iieb lar's, in writlng, 1'd liks them slso.

Sincerely,

Harold Velszberg
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